STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY ao MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
AZTEC DISTRICT OFFICE

TONEY ANAYA 1000 RID BRAZOS ROAD
GOVERNOR AZTEC, NEW MEXICO B7410
(505) 334-6178

June 10, 1985

Mr. Lloyd Davidson
P.O. Box 2182
Ssanta Fe, NM 87501

Re: SFPRR Co. #20 G-20-16N-6W
Dear Mr. Davidson:

As you are aware the referenced well was completed 3-15-76,
with an IP of 1 BO/D and 71 BW/D. Except for c-104's showing
change of ownership, we have had no reports since 4-3-78.

A recent field inspection reveals that no effort has been
made to produce the well. You are hereby directed to put

the well on production or plug and abandon it within 60 days.
Failure to comply will result in a case being called for your
company Amer ican Employers Insurance and other interested
parties to appear and show cause why the well should not be
plugged and abandoned.

1f you have any guestions, please contact this office.
Yours truly,

CALL L

Charles Gholson
0il & Gas Inspector
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